regarded by Oonservatives generally, snd spoke $o him much

slong the lines of this letter. Possidly he hes msde some

move towerd orgenizstion for the purpose of bringing out a

cendidste, and I would suggest thet you ses him and discuss
the matter with him, '

At present 1 have no definite plens as to being
in NMontreal. I had agreed to bde thers for the 24th November,
but em pow required %o de in Hestings thet night es it ia
the eve of the bye-clestion thers.

Yours very truly,

T p . . fyar A - - -
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